To: Page1of9 9/4/2020 11:44:01 GMT+1 02072583188 From: Edgbaston Fax

143 Piccadilly
London, W11 7NJ
United Kingdom

To: ASX From: Matthew Myles
Telephone: +44 207 258 3172

Company. AZB Australia Lid Date: 4% September 2020

Fax No: +61 2 9778 0999 No of Pages: 9 (including cover page)

+61 2 9347 (0005

Subject: Form 604: Notice ol 1% decrease in ownership

Dear Sirs,

Please sec enclosed Form 604, I vou require any further information, please let me know.

Yours faithfully,

Matthew Myles
Partner
mmviesidedgbastonip. com

Registered Offiee: 105 Piceaditly, T.ondan, W 7N, Tlntted Kingdom
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
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Form 604
Corporations Act 2601
Section 671B
Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
Ta_ Company Name/Scheme A2B AUSTRALIA LTD
ACNARSN ABN 99 001 958 390
1. Details of substantial holder{l}
Name Edgbaston Investment Partners LLP
ACN/ARSN (if spplicabin) NJA
Thero was a charge in the irtorosts of the -
substantial holder on 05/09/2020
The provious notice was given to the company on 05/06/2020
The proviows rotlce was dated (08 70672020
2. Previous and present voting power
The wital rumber of votes attached to all the voting sharos in tho company or wating intorosts in the schome that the substantial holdor or an associatn (2) had s rolevant intorost {3}

i when last required, ard when now required, to give & substantial holding notics 1o the company or scheme, are as fotlows;

Provious notice

Presont notice

Class of securitios {4}

Person’s votes Vaoting power {5

Persor's vates

Vating power (5]

8,692,170 7.22% of 120,430,683

7,361,324

6.11% of 120,430,683

Ordinary shares

3. Changes in relevant inmerests

Farticulars of sach change in, o chiange in tha nature of, 3 refevant interest of the substantal holder or an associate in voting securifios of the company or scherse, since the

sibstantial holdar was last required to give a substantial holding notics to the company or scheme are a5 follows:

Date of
change

Porsan whaso
relevant interest
changed

Consideration
given in refation
to changes )

sRUrtle
affocted

Porenn's yolos
Affected

See Annexire A,

See Arpe¥ure A, Item 2

Ses Annexure A, llem 3

Sce Annexure A, Itemn 4

See Apnexiize A,

See Annexire A, [tem &

itesn |

item 5

4, Present relevanl interests

Particulars of sach relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the change sre & follows:

Holder of
relovart
mterest

Reqgistored
halder of
SeeUNties

Forson ontitled
to b roglstorad
as holdur 8

MNature of
redwart
interest (6

Clzss and
ambar of
seCUftiss

Porson's votes

See Annexure A,

See Annexare A, Hom 8

e Annexure A, lem 9

Sec Annexure A, Iem 10

See Annexure A,

See Annesure A, llem 12

llem 7

Item 11
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5 Changes in association

Tho porsons who have bocome associatos (21 of, coascd tn bo associatos of or havo changed the nature of their association (5 with. tho substantial holder in relation to voting

me are as follows:

interests in the company or s

Nature of association

Mamo and ACKYARSH f applicabla)

NA

6, Addresses

The addro wsons namod in this form ara as follows:

5 0f §

farme Addross

Fdghaston Invesiment Bartners LIP 105 Piccadily, Londuno, W1 7N], United Kingdom

N
Signature

Matthow Myles

PEITE Name capaciy Partner

sign here dato 04/09/2020

DIRECTIONS

{1 If thare are & rumber of substantisl holders with similar or related relevant in

form.
{2 See the definition of "sssociate” in section § of the Corporations Act 2001,
{3 See the dofinition of "relevant interest” i sections G608 and ST1E{7) of the Corperations Act 2001,
@ The voting sharos of a company constitute ona class unless divided info separate classos.
{5} The parson’s votes divided by the total votes inthe body corparate or scheme multiplicd by 100,
(3] Irezlude details of:
) any relovant sgrocmant or sther creurstances bocause of which the chango in rofevant intorost occurrod. 1F subsoction 6718(d) spplivs, & copy of any
document setting out the terms of any relevant agreement. and a statement by the person giving full and accurate details of any contract, scheme or
AFFANGEMET, Mt accampany this form, together with 2 written statement certifying this contract, scheme or arrangament; and
b any qualification of the power of a person to cxercise, control the exercise of, or influence the exarcisc of, the vating powers of disposal of the scourities o

wehich the relovant interest rlates (indicating clearly the particular securities 1o which the qualification applics).

See the definition of relevant agroomant” in goction @ of the Corporations Act 2007,

n Details of the consideration must inglugde
entited to raceive in relation to that acqu

ry angd all bonefits, money and other, that any po
it

the relovar imorest was acguired,

{8 If the substantial holder is unable to determine the identity of the person {eg. if the relavart interest arises hesause of an option write "unknown’.

% Givey datails, if approprate, of the Prosort asseciation and any Change in that association singe the st substantial Rolding notice,

srests (2. a corparation and its related corporations. of the manager and trustes
exjuiey trest, the nemes could be included in an annexure to the form. I the relovant interests of a group of porsons are essentially similar, they may be rofored ©
throughalt the fomn as 3 specifically namaed group if the mambarship of oach graup, with the namos and sddresacs of mombors 5 clearly sof ol in paragraph 5 of tho

son from whom a refovant interest wis
on. Details must be included even if the benefit is conditional on the happening or not of 3 contingency. Details must be
included of sy benefit paid onbehalf of the substantial holder or its associats in relation to the acquisitions. even if they are not paid directly to the parson from whors

accrired has, or may. hecom
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AZB AUSTRALIALTD
99 001 9358 390

This 13 Annexure A of 2 pages referred o in Form 604, Notice of Change of Interests of Substantial
Holder dated 4™ September 2020

1. 2. 3, 4, 5. 6,
Date of | Person Nature of | Consideration | Class and | Person’s
change whose change given in | number  of | votes affected
relevant relation to | securities
interest change affected
changed (AUDS  per | (ordinary
securicy) shares)
30/06/2020 Cdgbaston Disposal 0.81 24,626 24,626
Investment
Partners LLP
30/06/2020 Edgbaston Acquisition 081 24,626 24.620
Investment
Partners LLP
02/07/2020 Edgbaston Disposal 0.81 87 87
Investment

Partners LLP

02/07/2020 Edgbaston Disposal 0.81 638 038
Investment
Parthers LLP

02/07/2020 Edgbaston Dyisposal (.81 300 300
Investment
Partners LLP

0Z/07/2020 Edgbaston Disposal (.81 927 927
Investment
Partners LLLP

02/07/2020 Edegbasion Disposal 0.81 323 323
Investment

Parimers LLP

02/07/2020 Edgzbaston Disposal 0.81 175 175
Investment
Partners LLP

02/07/2020 Edebasion Disposal 0.81 168 168
Investment
Partners LLP

02/07/2020 Hdgbaston Disposal 081 165 1G5
Investment
Partners LLP




To:

Page 5 of 9

9/4/2020 11:44:01 GMT+1

02072583188 From: Edgbaston Fax

02/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.81

77

77

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

6.7805

8,097

3,007

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.7805

59,689

59,689

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

(177805

28,037

28,037

03/07/2020

Edglbaston
Investment

Parthers L1

Disposal

0.7805

80,754

80,754

03/07/2020

Fdebaston
Investment
Partners LLP

isposal

0.7805

30,194

30,194

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

07805

16,303

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.78405

15,661

15,661

03/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners L.LP

Disposal

0,7803

15,391

15,391

03/07/2020

Edygbaston
Investment

Partners LLP

Disposal

0.7803

1,203

06/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Dhisposal

0.8153

06/07/2020

FEdgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

CRI53

06/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investmaent
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8153

06/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLD

Disposal

08153

26,630

06:/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LILP

Disposal

0.8153

9,269

9,268

b
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06/07/2020

Edgbastan
Investment
Partners LLIP

Disposal

0.8153

LA
>
=g
3
(%3

Ln
[l
[
(5]

06/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

G.8153

4,808

4,808

06/07/2020

Edgbaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8153

4,725

06/0r7/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LIP

IDisposal

08153

2211

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment

Parthers L1

Disposal

08143

3,809

3,869

07/07/2020

FEdebaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

G.R145

98,520

28520

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Parthers LLP

Disposal

0.8145

13,397

13,397

07/07/72020

Bdgbaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8145

41,453

41,453

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

06,8143

14,427

14 427

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment

Pariners LLP

Disposal

08143

7,818

7818

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8145

7483

7483

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

DR145

7,354

07/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investmaent
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8145

3,442

3,442

08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLD

Disposal

0.7826

8,001

8,001

08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LILP

Disposal

3.7820

58,987

58,987

(93}
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08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLIP

Disposal

0.7826

27,708

27,708

08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.7826

85,733

08/07/2020

Edebaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

G.7826

29,840

29,840

08/0r7/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LILP

Disposal

0.7826

15,171

16,171

08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment

Parthers LLDP

Disposal

0.7826

15,478

15,478

08/07/2020

Fdebaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

G.7826

15211

r

08/07/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.7820

7,118

7,118

31/07/2020

Fdgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

(.8883

24,437

24,437

04/08/2020

Edgbasion
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

08452

366

366

04/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Pariners LLP

Disposal

0.8452

729

729

04/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Dhisposal

0.8452

1,180

05/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

085

5475

05/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investmaent
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.85

10,908

10,908

05/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLD

Disposal

17,677

17,677

06/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LILP

Disposal

0.85

27.059

27,059
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06/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

53,914

53,914

06/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

B

27.374

31/08/2020

Edgbaston
Tnvestment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.8996

1,570

7.570

31/08/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LILP

IDisposal

0.8996

758

758

02/09/2020

Edgbaston
Investment

Parthers LLDP

Disposal

0.92

76,823

10,823

02/09/2020

Fdebaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.92

3177

23177

03/09/2020

Edgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.9652

191,330

191,330

03/09/2020

Fdgbaston
Investment
Partners LLP

Disposal

0.9632

57,724

57,724

o
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Z 8. 2 10. 11 12.
Holder of | Registered | Person Nature of | Class and | Person’s votes
relevant holder of | entitled to be | relevant number of
interest gecurities | registered as | interest securities
holder !
investnient
account
Fdgbaston Northern | Hdgbaston Voting  and | 5,028,691 5,028,691
Investrment Trust  Co | Asian  Equty | disposal power
Parmers LLP (AVF(C) Trust {3.608(1){b}
and s.608(1)c)
of the
Corporations
Act).
Edgbaston Northern Edgbaston Voting and | 2,332,633 2,332,633
Investment Trust Co | Asian  Equity | disposal power
Partners LLP (AVF() (Jersey) Trust | (5.608(1)(b}
and s.608(1)¢)
of the
Corporations
Act).

Noies:

Edgbaston hereby informs you that on 3™ Seprember 2020, the Edgbaston Asian Equity Trust sold
249,054 shares of A2B Australia Lid ("A2B”) and the Edpbaston Asian Fguity {Jersey) Trust sold 0
shares of A2B bringing Edgbaston’s total holdings in A2B as of 3" September 2020 to 7,361,124 shares.
It is our understanding that the total voting shares outstanding of A2B ig 120,430,683 bringing
Fdgbaston’s aggregate ownership ta a 6.1 1% level. This ownership calculation includes the number of
shares held by each of the investinent sccounts / funds listed above. Edgbaston acts as the discretionary
mvestment manager for each of the investment accounts / funds listed above and in that capacity, as of
3% September 2020, has the power to exercise or controf the exercise of, a right to vote attached to, and
dispose of or control the exercise of a power to dispose of, the 7,351, 324 A2RB shares

Fdgbaston 15 a United Kingdom based investment adviser, which 18 registered with the Fmancial
Conduct Authority 10 the United Kingdom and as an mvestment adviser with the SEC m the United
States. Lach of the investment accounts / funds listed above are managed by Ldgbaston according to
the same investment objectives and policies.

Signed by: Maithew Myles Date: 4" September 2020

Partner, Edgbaston Invesiment Partners LLP



